

STATE OF GEORGIA)
COUNTY OF CHATHAM)

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 2, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE CITY OF POOLER, GEORGIA; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO SET AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS OF THE CITY OF POOLER, GEORGIA, do hereby ordain as follows:

I.

Chapter 2, Section 2-31 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of Pooler is hereby amended by deleting the strikethrough text and adding the underlined text as follows:

Sec. 2-31. Meetings.

- (a) The regular meetings of the ~~aldermanic board~~ Mayor and City Council shall be held at the city hall on the first and third Monday of each month, at ~~6:00 p.m.~~ 4:00 p.m., except when such day is a legal holiday observed by the city, in which case the regular meeting shall be held on the following day at the same time and place. ~~The aldermanic board~~ Mayor and City Council may change the day and time for a regularly scheduled meeting by ~~resolution~~ majority vote during any regularly scheduled or specially called meeting.
- (b) Special meetings of the ~~aldermanic board~~ Mayor and City Council may be called by either the ~~m~~Mayor or any four ~~aldermen~~ Councilmembers upon 48 hours' notice to ~~all the aldermanic board~~ Mayor and all City Council members. This notice may be waived by ~~all members of the aldermanic board~~ the Mayor or any Councilmember. Notice to the public of special meetings shall comply with state law regarding open meetings.

II.

This ordinance or part of ordinances in conflict herewith are expressly repealed.

III.

This ordinance shall be deemed adopted upon its approval by the Mayor and Council members of the City of Pooler. The effective date of this ordinance after approval shall be May 1, 2023.

ADOPTED this 7th day of March, 2023.

First Reading: 2/21st/23 Second Reading: 3/7th/23

Rebecca C. Benton
Rebecca C. Benton, Mayor

Attest:

Kiley Fusco
Kiley Fusco, City Clerk

